Notice of Public Hearing
City of Chesterfield
Board of Adjustment

NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN that the Board of Adjustment of the City of Chesterfield will hold
a Public Hearing on Thursday, May 7, 2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers at the
City of Chesterfield City Hall, 690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, Missouri 63017.

The Board will consider the following:

B.A. 01-2009 15563 Parasol Drive (Nancy Nahlik): A request for a variance from St. Louis
County Ordinance 5189 to permit an existing residence located at the referenced address in
Meadowbrook Farm Subdivision to maintain a three (3) ft. side yard setback in lieu of the
required eight (8) ft. side yard setback. (20S130125)

All interested parties are invited to appear and be heard at the hearing.

Copies of the request are available for review at City Hall Monday through Friday, from 8:30
a.m. to 4:30 p.m. If you should need additional information about this project, please contact
Annissa McCaskill-Clay, Lead Senior Planner by telephone at 636-537-4737 or by email at
amccaskill @chesterfield.mo.us.

City of Chesterfield

Annissa McCaskill-Clay, AICP
Lead Senior Planner



£ City of
= Chesterfield

690 Chesterfield Pkwy W e Chesterfield MO 63017-0760
Phone: 636-537-4000 e Fax 636-537-4798 e www.chesterfield.mo.us

Board of Adjustment Staff Report
Meeting Date: May 7, 2009

From: Annissa McCaskill-Clay, AICP
Lead Senior Planner

Petition: B.A. 01-2009 15563 Parasol Drive (Nancy Nahlik): A request

for a variance from St. Louis County Ordinance 5189 to permit an
existing residence located at the referenced address in
Meadowbrook Farm Subdivision to maintain a three (3) ft. side
yard setback in lieu of the required eight (8) ft. side yard setback.
(20S130125)

Background

Dr. and Mrs. James Nahlik are the owners of a single family residence at 15563 Parasol
Drive, which is located in the Meadowbrook Farms Subdivision. Meadowbrook Farms is
zoned “R2” Residence District with a Planned Environment Unit (PEU) Procedure. St.
Louis County Ordinance 5189 provides for development under the PEU. A PEU is an



B.A. 01-2009 15563 Parasol Drive (Nancy Nahlik)
Board of Adjustment

May 7, 2009

Page 2 of 3

alternate zoning procedure for residential districts. According to the City of Chesterfield
Zoning Ordinance the intent of a PEU is “to permit flexibility in building types,
encourage economic and energy efficient subdivision design, and to encourage the
provision of supporting community facilities in the development of diverse, sound, urban
developments under conditions of approved site and development plans.” For an “R2”
Residence District with a PEU, the side yard setbacks for an “R3” Residence district
would be applicable. In the development of Meadowbrook Farms, an eight (8) foot side
yard setback was established. On March 26, 2009, the City of Chesterfield rejected a
municipal zoning approval for a new deck because it extended beyond the established
eight (8) foot side yard setback. There is an existing deck on the site that also extends
beyond the side yard setback, and in its review Staff attempted to locate an original
survey of the property or building permit showing the existing deck was original to the
home and therefore could be approved. Because there is no documentation for the
original deck, it was determined that its replacement, which is apparently smaller, could
not be receive Municipal Zoning Approval. The only relief from the established setbacks
is a grant of variance from the Board of Adjustment.

Existing Deck




B.A. 01-2009 15563 Parasol Drive (Nancy Nahlik)
Board of Adjustment

May 7, 2009

Page 3 of 3

Petitioner’s Request
See the petitioner’s attached Application to the Board of Adjustment for Variance.

Approval Criteria

1.

In order to grant a variance, there must be proof that the applicant did not bring the
burden upon himself through some action, but instead had the burden imposed on
him.

An individual cannot create a situation and then claim he needs a variance. Wolfner
v. Board of Adjustment of City of Warson Woods, 114 S.W.3d 298 (Mo.App.E.D.,
2003).

3. The burden of proving the elements is on the applicant.

Missouri Revised Statute Chapter 89.090 requires that a Board of Adjustment may
only grant variances when the applicant has established the necessary “practical
difficulties or unnecessary hardship” and when “the spirit of the ordinance shall be
observed, public safety and welfare secured and substantial justice done.

Section 2-216 of the City of Chesterfield Municipal code states that the Board of
Adjustment shall have the following powers:

“To permit a variation in the yard requirements of any zoning district or the building
or setback lines from major highways as provided by law where there are practical
difficulties or unnecessary hardships in the carrying out of these provisions due to an
irregular shape of the lot, topographical or other conditions, provided that such
variance will not seriously affect any adjoining property or the general welfare of the
public.”

Staff requests action by the Board of Adjustment on B.A. 01-2009 15563 Parasol Drive.

Exhibits:
1. City of Chesterfield Zoning Ordinance (not in packet)
2. Notice of Publication
3. Affidavit of Publication (not in packet)
4. Staff Report
5. Petitioner’s Application

i. Application to Board of Adjustment
ii. Rejected Application
6. St. Louis County Ordinance 5189



04-03-09A09:15 RCVD

~t b UV o N i

The Board of 'A(Uusmzent is a local body consisting of volunteers appointed by the Mayor. Its responsibility is to
hear appeals from decisions of the City of Chesterfield Department of Planning and to consider requests for
variances and exceptions. A variance is an approved departure JSrom the provisions of the zoning requirements
Jor a specific parcel, without changing the zoning ordinance underlying zoning of the parcel. A variance usually
is granted only upon demonstration of hardship based on the peculiarity of the property in relation to other
properties in the same zone district. For questions about this application, please contact the “Planner of the
Day” at 636-537-4733. For information about this and other projects under review by the Department of
Planning, please visit “Planning Projects” at www.Chesterfield.mo.us.

Check (v) the type of variance for which you are applying:

[ 1 Area (bulk) variance: A request to allow deviation from the dimensional (i.e. height, bulk
yard) requirements of a zoning district.

w Appeal of an Administrative determination
Note: A $70 fee applies

Please note areas in gray will be completed by the Department of Planning.

STATE OF MISSOURI ) BOA NUMBER -
) HEARING DATE W1
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD )

Petition for Appeal from Zoning Regulations

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Owner(s) of record of the hereinafter described property according to St. Louis County Assessor’s
Record: '\Idncu EY\O\]C/ et al

Address: |55k ‘ Paf}g Sol Pr,

City: Clyesterfield State: MO Zip: (,30/7

Tel.: J|4-361-3705 Fax: 314 -39k - 5760
Petitioner, if other than owner(s): f

Address: /

City: / State: Zip:

Tel.: / Fax:

Legal Interest: /

(Provide date of contract and date of expiration of contract)

*Attach additional sheets as necessary for other Parties of Interest (Architect, Engineer, etc.)

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph, (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537 4798 wwiw.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page 10f9




Pmmpaieemn e IR PROPERTY. INEORMATION

Project Address: | 5563 Fa.raSo 2 \.IDY' i
Locator Number(s): 0 5 |30 \1& 5
(List additional locator numbers on separate sheet and attach to petition)

Acreage: (To the nearest tenth of an acre)
Suhdivisimm;m applicable): M eodow borook, Pa_r n P IQ_—F ) &
Current Zoning District:
Legal Description of Property: |55 3 ﬁocu-a_s o] Dr. Chesleyfield
6lK Lo¥ 428
Meadow brook. Farns  Plat 10
a5 18

(Attach additional shects as necessary)

o TIL O INATURE OF REQUEST FORVARIANCEY 100

Unique physical characteristics of the lot (e.g., size, slope, etc.) corbﬂr 101— S }
Lo Yed sgace D deck., ?ramou,f, deck. approved Gy bhilder
which  extended ' beu ond corner. Promoycé deck will end(

(Attach additional sheets as necessary)

corner » exdend. oud, Cgee. atfached AB

Description of the necessity of the proposed improvement:

’Kﬁﬁ{? base of staits a sale  distance  HBoma )\“’aool.

(Attach additional sheets as necessary)

Ordinance Number and section to which a variance is sought: 5\4{, bt,q lchr\a Sz‘;“ba-o
on recorcdd s & Ffeet. Ouwlermost corner of atair land
S ak & Leet, This siyde of house has 5 oot easernen

(Attach additional sheets as necessary)

Basis for appeal of the above action: //Re g \,Ufs-}—\}\q -%'( cw@jmve& Navianed..
U o v

(Attach additional sheets as necessary)

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page 2 of 9

)




Do deed restrictions or subdivision trust indentures for the property prohibit the use or
construction which is requested by this petition? Check (vYone [ ] Yes [7<] No

Specify the action to which the appeal is sought:
fhfokmﬁ varianee, ogpproval.

(Attach additional sheets as necessary)

Description of the effect or impact on neighboring properties: Ql% OYovE
ot e plan as [ provides acld\»}-mr\ smce

MO{,LY prome,r'}—u OH@‘/
(Attach additional sheets as necessary) " v 5“ a,btc»dﬁ-(.& l

Statement of any other hardship or information for this appeal:

(Auach additional sheets as necessary)
Please complete the sections below as applicable:

A. Setbacks/Height:
The Petitioner(s) request the following setbaclk(s):

Front yard:
Side yard: 3 Leck atr outer mesr  corner of dhe deck.,
Rear yard:
Height:

The City of Chesterfield Zoning Ordinance Regulations require the following setback(s) for
this site:

Front yard:
Side yard:
Rear yard:
Height:

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page 3 of 9




The following information correctly presents the true conditions and also describes the
practical difficulties and unnecessary hardships warranting action by the Board.

Include two (2) completed copies of this application with original signatures and two (2) copies of
the following:

. A site development plan showing: e The dimensions and location (including distance from
property lines) of all existing and proposed buildings and
structures.

e Letters from abutting property owners stating their
position.

2. A $70.00 fee. (Checks/money orders to be made payable to the City of Chesterfield.)
3. A copy of the City of Chesterfield rejection or denial.

B. Signage: Fi (8.

Number and size of allowable attached business signs by ordinance:

Number and size of allowable freestanding business signs by ordinance:

The petitioner further represents that the increased sign size or height would not be
injurious to the neighborhood, or otherwise be detrimental to the public welfare for the
following reasons:

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page4 of 9




Include two (2) completed copies of this application with original signatures and two (2) copies of
the following:

1. A site plan showing: e The subject property with adjoining streets, existing
buildings, major parking lot, and distance to property
lines.

¢  The location of proposed signs.

e If attached wall signs, the cross section of wall on which
sign is to be placed with dimensions and total square feet
(or portion of total wall that will contain petitioner’s
business)

2. A detail sign plan indicating: e Dimension of signs with detail sign lettering layout.

e Total square feet of signs. If attached, what percent of
wall.

e Light detail, if any.

3. Letters from abutting property owners stating their position.

4. A $70.00 fee. (Checks/money orders to be made payable to the City of Chesterfield.)

5. A copy of the City of Chesterfield rejection or denial.

“OMPLIANCE

Is property in compliance with all previous conditions of approval of all applicable Ordinance
requirements?

[ 1 Yes [ ] No. If no, please explain:

Is property in compliance with all Zoning, Subdivision, and Code requirements?

[ ] Yes [ ] No. If no, please explain:

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page 5 of 9




JIENS AND FINES CERTIFICATIO

Project Name: ' Ward:
STATE OF MISSOURI, CITY OF CHESTERFIELD

(1] [we], (a duly licensed attorney or title insurance company

(print, type or stamp name of attorney or title company)

in the State of Missouri), do hereby certify to the Council of the City of Chesterfield that [I] [we] have
examined the title to the herein described property; that [I] [we] find the title to the property is vested to

; that there are no fines and/or liens of record on the property

(name of owner(s))

by or owed to the City of Chesterfield [or] that the following fines and/or liens are owed to the City of
Chesterfield:

1.

21
2
4

(Attorney-at-law licensed in Missouri) Date

Missouri Bar #

,O[‘,

(Officer of title insurance company) Date

Print, type or stamp name and title

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page 6 of 9




BMENT OF CONS

Consent is required from the property owner(s) and contract purchaser, if applicable, to their agent if the
property owner(s) or contract purchaser do not intend to attend all meetings and public hearings and
submit in person all material pertaining to the application. A separate form is required from each
owner/contract purchaser. Consent to a firm shall be deemed consent for the entire firm, unless otherwise
specified. Consent is valid for one year from date of notary, unless otherwise specified. Attach copy of
last recorded warranty deed for subject property.

STATEMENT OF CONSENT

[ hereby give CONSENT to (type, stamp or print

clearly full name of agent) to act on my behalf, to submit or have submitted this application and all
required material and documents, and to attend and represent me at all meetings and public hearings
pertaining to the application(s) indicated above. Furthermore, I hereby give consent to the party
designated above to agree to all terms and conditions which may arise as part of the approval of this

application.

[ hereby certify I have full knowledge of the property I have an ownership interest in is the subject of this
application. I further certify the statements or information made in any paper or plans submitted herewith
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand this application, related material and all
attachments become official records of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri, and will not be returned. I
understand that any false, inaccurate or incomplete information provided by me or my agent will result in
the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of this application, request, approval or permits. |
acknowledge that additional information may be required to process this application. I further consent to
the City of Chesterfield to publish, copy or reproduce any copyrighted document submitted as a part of
this application for any third party. I further agree to all terms and conditions which may be imposed as
part of the approval of this application.

OWNER/CONTRACT PURCHASER INFORMATION:

Tamthe [ Jowner[ ]contract purchaser. (check (¥') one)

(Name- type, stamp or print clearly) (Signature)

(Name of Firm) (Address, City, State, Zip)

Note: Attach additional sheets as necessary.

NOTARY PUBLIC INFORMATION: STATE OF MISSOURI, CITY OF CHESTERFIELD

The foregoing instrument was subscribed and sworn to before me this day of
, 20
Signed Print Name:

Notary Public
Seal/Stamp:
My Commission Expires:

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page 7 of 9




XII.  AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY

INSTRUCTIONS: To be completed by individual submitting application (property cwner, petitioner
with consent, or authorized agent).

Project Name: 1645 (p 3 fpa/ra 546 f Bl 1] Submittal Date:

STATEMENT OF COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY

I hereby certify all property owners have full knowledge the property they own is the subject of this
application. I hereby certify that all owners and petitioners have been provided a complete copy of all
material, attachments and documents submitted to the City of Chesterfield relating to this application. I
further certify the statements or information made in any paper or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct to the best of my knowledge. I understand this application, related application material and all
attachments become official records of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri and will not be returned. I
understand that any knowingly false, inaccurate or incomplete information provided by me will result in
the denial, revocation or administrative withdrawal of this application, request, approval or permit. I
further acknowledge that additional information may be required by the City of Chesterfield to process
this application. I further represent and warrant that I have not made any arrangement to pay any
commission, gratuity, or consideration, directly or indirectly, to any official, employee, or appointee of
the City of Chesterfield with respect to this application. I further consent to the City of Chesterfield to
publish, copy or reproduce any copyrighted documents submitted as a part of this application for any third
party. I further agree to all terms and conditions which may be imposed as part of the approval of this

application.

Check (v) one: t3<<] I am the property owner. [ ] Iam the contract purchaser.

[ ]T1am the duly appointed agent of the petitioner.

Naney Nehlil iy S b

(Name- tyHe stamp or print clearly) (Signature) d OM/J_L&/c/fzcbéﬂ/
e |55 b3 Yowraso [ (20| ef
(Name of Firm) (Address, City, State, Zip)

Note: Attach additional sheets as necessary.

NOTARY PUBLIC INFORMATION: STATE OF MISSOURI, CITY OF CHESTERFIELD

th /
The foregoing instrument was subscribed and sworn to before me this 9 day of 4@ J
mb@
Signed f)f’(, MO\ /_Q m L Print Name: [ S (, ]Zfﬂ
Notary Public
Seal/Stamp: S PAMECA SHELTON

ate of Missouri

i~
i Natarg Public - Notary Seal
I‘_L@fﬁtﬂlﬂ%l@neﬂ for St. Charles County

My Commission Expires: 9) / 2 %/ [

iy Gorfiiasion Expires: August 29, 2011
Gommission Number; 07226746 .

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterficld, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
BOA 09/03 Page 8 of 9




R

b A 01-2009 /Z/,mg;u ahlik

VA

. STAFF / BOA USE ffN[;Y
Intake Date: Q D fﬂ [ D y :

LR

. This petition is granted / denied (circle one) on the day of

20

! Signed:

Chairman

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760

Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us

BOA 09/03 Page 9 of 9




G355140245 ==

I

(12-02-07 2147

: N AR 2N
./.TSB ks mfﬁﬁmww m.fr.;.r w)fﬂ.;ﬂ

SURVEYOR'S REAL PROPERTY REPORT
THIS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A BOUNDARY SURVEY

MEADOWBROOK FARM FPLAT 10

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

O 20 40
= : “
SCALE:
1 inch = 20 ft -
3
=
—f -
&
mm P
31
w g/’
o
mV 7o . b P 4
& . iy

) 1900 TIIH AN

A

¢

iy U\\\
N

S 04°02'40" £ |

— Proposzay

£
e n.hn/ E]

v
R R I

- A PLANNE




St. Louis County Department of Revenue

Page 3 of 3

old deck —

=nece bualt

in (a8

Locator ID: 208130125 Card: 1 15563 PARASOL DR, CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017
Key Area  Description Floor
A 1218 Main Dwelling: Alum / Vinyl
Stories: 2

Basement: Full

B 40 Open Frame Porch First

Cc 528 Frame Garage First

D 220 One Story Frame First

E 14 Frame Overhang First

CQ') 250 Wood Deck First
TLA: 2670

As a service to the public, the St. Louis County Assessor's office is pleased to present the information on this web site. We have tried to
ensure that the information provided is as accurate as possible. The Assessor's Office makes no warranty or guarantee concerning the
accuracy or reliability of the content at this site or at other sites which are linked to ours. Assessing accuracy and reliability of information is
the responsibility of the user. The Assessor's Office shall not be liable for errors contained herein or for any damages in connection with the

use of the information contained herein.

/' RECEIvEp

4
%

;J ata

« DEPT.OF P
A\ & PUBLIC Ry

http://revenue.stlouisco.com/IAS/print.asp o 4/1/2009






April 1, 2009

City of Chesterfield

Department of Planning

Chesterfield, MO 63017

We are immediate neighbors to Jim and Nancy Nahlik at 15563 Parasol Dr. in Chesterfield. The
Nahlik’s wish to replace their deck and we are in total support of the project.

The current deck extends past the edge / side of their home by a few feet. The new proposed
deck will not have that extension and will provide additional space between our property.
Therefore we are in support.

Sincerely,
P Glf— Doy &

Ryan‘Soderstrom Nancy Soderstrom

15557 Parasol Drive

Chesterfield, MO 63017



OurpooR LIVING INC.
" Archadeck of St. Louis J

B

e S 7 ’,\‘\\
4 -'l_,y,.,‘/ ﬁ\ \\“
TRUSTEE APPROVAL 7 Reciygy x\\
James & Nancy Nahlik (= T Wy ol
15563 Parasol Dr. L
Chesterfield, MO 63017 A ¢ P,}ggg%rﬁgg .
G/

The City of Chesterfield requires subdivision trustee approval for your project before
they will approve a design for zoning and permitting. The subdivision trustees will need
to review the enclosed drawing.

Please have yign below and return this letter to our office.

“ The project for the above address has received subdivision trustee approval.”

soomamtinapemar=r 4
7 T_' ’/
K v g
A B o
e A | v s

Trustee Trustee

If not applicable, please sign below and return to us.

“ The project for the above address does not require subdivision trustee approval.”

Purchaser Purchaser

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Outdoor Living Inc. D/B/A Archadeck of St. Louis
845 S. Holmes Avenue ¢ Kirkwood, MO 63122 ¢ Phone 314-966-7799 » Fax 314-966-5301
www.outdoorlivinginc.com

e
Ton: pave Wibheree



MEADOWBROOK FARM
CLARKSON ESTATES

COMBINATION PROJECT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT &

2009

# |

HOME / PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT APPLICATION

Date of Request

'7-—/2_,3 /fr) d
7 T

Property owner:

(to be filled '». by Trustees ﬁpon receipt)

j’c.hme.s r« NCU’L(LUIJ 3 NCLV\“ K
155@33 Coraso| DPr.

Owner’s address:

C,.l/\es—lf,r-ll,e(g(} MO 30 |7
< 3L9- 3765

Address of property being improved:

Phone: = - gefl

ohove

Description of Improvement:

Rer‘r\o\/e_ ﬁ}ctSJﬂfL\ﬁ deck. <

conshruel

new deck

Anticipated Completion date: L{ 80 Oq st

;;zﬁm

Ownc1 s Slgmtulc KAZ/.&-L(_;/ i Wtd Q/h// /,/// Date:

(BELOW TO BE COMPLETED b

.0‘7

MEADOWBROOK FARM / CLARKSON ESTATE TRUSTEE)

Return to:

Meadowbrook
Farm/Clarkson Estate
Board of Trustees

P.0. 6781

Chesterfield, MO 63004

Make Sure to Include:

L PROJECT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
This is to acknowledge that the property owner as listed above
has submitted a Home Improvement Application to the
Meadowbrook Farm/Clarkson Estate Subdivision for the property
improvement as stated above. This does not constitute an approval
of the project by the Subdivision, only that an application has been
received.
Board of Trustees Acknowledgement Date
IL. PROJECT APPROVAL
/ APPROVED* or : REJECTED (circle one)
i Board of Trustees 1* Signature Date
r # 2 X
A s’ 2 2o
Board of Trustees 2nd Signature [Date |

3. Refer to page 1 and

1. Copy of plans and
specification for your
project.

2. A copy of your lot
Survey with the proposed
improvement outlined in
red or blue.

website for requirements

Comments from Board: J\W LUie. ¢ L‘/L I\ Qb NJ\"VW LUty

(i&u(ﬂ(

/] D”BL’C W

g »':EIVED

FP MNMIN{\

* Approval is based on plans & proposals as submitted in this apﬂh&atlon If plans or propos'lls change, please resubmit

application.
Revised 6/10/07

2

il |
fet
¥



205 /20125 6090196

- City of
=Chesterfield

TO: Department of Public Works FROM: City of Chesterfield
Division of Code Enforcement

St. Louis County Government
41 South Central
Clayton, Missouri 63105

03-20~09A11:37 RCVD

The City of Chesterfield contracts with the St. Louis County Department of Public Works to provide permitting
and inspection services. Review of plans, collection of fees, and issuance of permits are handled by the County.
However, before obtaining any permit, or beginning any construction project, a zoning approval must be
obtained from the City of Chesterfield.

Zoning approval signifies that the property can be used as requested and that the location of a proposed
structure is within the legal limits of the property lines as delineated by regulations contained within the City of
Chesterfield Zoning Ordinance. Please be advised that some sites have regulations that are more restrictive as
part of conditions of the ordinance governing'a particular Planned Commercial District, Planned Industrial
District, Estate District, Mixed Use Development District, Conditional Use Permit, Commercial-Industrial
Designed Development Procedure, Planned Environmental Development Procedure, or Landmark Preservation
Area. :

Petitioners are strongly urged to visit the County web site at http://www.stlouisco.com/pubworks/ or contact the
St. Louis County Department of Public Works at (314) 615-7155 for submittal requirements, permitting
information and a detailed list of work that does not require a building permit and/or zoning approval

For questions about this application, please contact the “Planner of the Day” at 636-537-4733.

1. Obtain City of Chesterfield approval,
2. Obtain *Fire District approval; An additional separate permit is required from the fire district.
3. Obtain St. Louis County approval.

*NOTE: It is the responsibility of the applicant to determine which Fire District covers the project property.
®  Monarch Fire Protection District: Tel. 314-514-0900, ext. 309
e Metro West Fire Protection District: Tel. 636-458-2100

= = — e T e T

Property Owner: ﬁ;Ja,meR + /Um'\ W /U Lk\
Project Address: 155032 f?d_migof e,

City: CJ\I&‘@(}G&@ State: M& Zip: (Or%or 7
Tenant Name (if different than above):

; % g a2/
Owner/Tenant Authorization to Applicant: }’wai/ Uﬁa b i r\:)d”’// c&gv/A
- T

(Signad.lre of owner/tenant or dul '}Khon'zed agent required)

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
MZA 09/03 Page 1 of 5




Applicant Name: A%\’\&Qﬁ’dﬁ/ Dol | =ufredno.

Applicant Address: 4S5 ¢ Holmes Jue. wu&&l Ml CRIR2

Phone Number: O)’Li._., Q (Qéj 7'7¢ (‘ Attn: ! Pa) L.r*n‘rbd

Name of Subdivision: Mé(i&&ybﬂb Sasm ﬂd’} IU &) 8 [C'7LL/L>25 o

I hereby cerfify/that I have advised the subdivision trustees of the proposed work:
22 / Lfy Z{A/Wi/ T b e
{(é%nature of owner/app[xcant reqmr‘ed)

*For Residential Tear Downs or Additions that fall under the requirements of Section
1003.126A and 1003.126B the following must be completed in addition to the above:

I& reby cer f hat I have advised adjacent neighbors of the proposed work:
j 5., L& 7\;\,/,1,(44 L’}? Lafeda de o

S1gnature of owner/appllcant required)

Description of Work: &QMG} ;25/,‘\4—(3,3 Q{"g}c (’,L)lljf\ New %@J;,

Advisory: Applications for Municipal Zoning Approval which are rejected may be resubmitted
once changes have been made. Please note that relief from some requirements, in the form of a
variance, may be requested via application to the Board of Adjustment. For information about the
Board of Adjusment, please contact the Department of Planning and Public Works at 636-537-
4746.

NOTE: PAGES I, 2, & 3 MUST BE RETURNED FOR APPROVAL

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us
MZA 10/07 Page 2 of 5




City of Chesterfield
Municipal Zoning Application

Eej ected :

MZA_090196 Date: 3/26/2009
Property Address Subdivision
15563 PARASOL DR 49 [MEADOWBROOK FARM 428
Locator # Date Received] Flood Plain
208130125 3 3/20/2009 NO
R2 HPorch/Patio/Deck \
Property Owner
James & Nancy Nahlik Deck

Applicant
Archadeck

3/25/2009 - Resubmission Required - DerrickR - Called applicant. The Deck encroaches the side yard

setback.
3/26/2009 - Rejected - DerrickR - the side yard setback is 8 ft.

WRejected 3/26/2009 by Derrick Redhead, Code Enforcement Inspector

signalure

ADVISORY:
Applications for Municipal Zoning Approval that are not approved may be resubmitted once changes have been made.

Please note that relief from some requirements, in the form of a variance, may be requested via application to the Board
of Adjustment; please call the Department of Planning and Public Works at (636) 537-4746.

690 Chesterfield Parkway West, Chesterfield, MO 63017-0760
Ph. (636)537-4746 Fax (636)537-4798 www.chesterfield.mo.us

[MZA08/08]




'3 .00.2040 S

WINT HILL COURT (5t |

I opz = 4§90 I
WIS

<< GPZORLSIES

RINOSSIA 'ALNNOD SINCT 'AS

07 IVId WHVA NOOHAMOAVHIN

AIAENS AYVANNOE V ILNLLLSNOOD LON S304 SIHL
140438 A1d3d0dd TVIH S, d0A3ALNS

IV e w.,.p.wr.«..ﬁ,?,ﬂ &, Al 7
e i

o L

K ‘..-'t: i




All dimensions are approximale. In the evenl of a difference between the drawn and written dimensions, the written dimension shall prevail. Due to local differences in building codes and regulations, and specific site conditions, these drawings may need to be modified by the builder to comply with such local codes and regulations, or sile conditions.

EXISTING RESIDENCE

——— N
6 TALL e
PRIVACY FENCE "\ >
=
<
=1
._._.H_,_\W
©
<t
s s

="

40" L TP

21 I'OII

GENERAL NOTES
5/4x6 EVERGRAIN WEATHERWOOD DECKING, SCREW FASTENED
(2) EVERGRAIN WEATHERWOOD 5/4x6 #C-317-D
36" HIGH, WESTECH ALZAR RAILING SYS. W/ NEW ENGLAND CAP,
VINYL PICKETS, BUILT PER MANUF. SPECS. P.T. INSET POSTS #504

EVERGRAIN STAIR #400, w/ 5/4x6 TREADS & RISERS
& 2x12 P.T. STRINGERS @ 12" O.C.

6' TALL T & G PRIVACY FENCE W/ 1' PICKET TOP #701-B (MOD.)

SHEET

FP-1

Saint Louis

SHEET DESCRIPTION

FLOOR PLAN

SCALE = 1/4"

Prepared by U.S. Structures, inc.
2924 Emerywood Parkway
Suite 101
Richmend, VA 23294

Conslruction & Drafting Department
©2009 US Structures, Inc.
All rights reserved. Unauthorized
duplication is a violation of
all applicable laws.

65-NAHLIK-060103
15563 PARASOL DR.
CHESTERFIELD, MO 63017
DRAWN BY: JPS EXT.236
DATE: MAR. 5, 2009




BILL NO, a7 , 1969

ORDINANCE NO, 5189  , 1959

introduced by Councilman Stewart

AN DRDINANCE

AUTHORIZING AND GIVING PRELIMINARY AFPROVAL TO A
PLANNED EWVIRONMENT UNTT PLaN FOR THF RESIDENTIAL
DEVELGPMENT OF TRACTS OF LAND SPECIFICALLY DE-
SCRIBED HERELIN, LOCATED IN AN "R-2" 15,000 SGQ. FT.
RESIDENCE DISTRICT:; SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS RECOM-
MENDED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN AND PROVIDING FOR THE RETURN TO THE PLANNING
COMMISSION FOR CONSIDERATION OF A FINAL DEVELOPMENT
PLaN, (P.C, 72-69 R,G.BR. Construction Company).

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY 5bUNCIL OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURIL,
AS FOLLOV.:

SECTION 1. Preliminary approval of a Planned Ervironment
Unit Flan for the residential development of certain tracts of land
located in an "R-2" 15,000 Sq, Ft., Residence District im St. Louis
County, Misscuri, is granted, said tracts being described as follows:

several tracts of land in U, S, Survey 1890, T. 45 H.,
B. 4 &., in St. Louils County, Missouri and being more
partiecularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the Southeast corner of Lot 2 of the
Partition of Lot 3 and part of Lot 2 of Levi C. De Foe's
Estate; rhence along the Scuth line of said Lot 2, N.

89 degrees 06 minutes W,, 1,152,30 feet to the Southwest
corner of said Lot 2; thence along the West line of said
Lot 2, N, O degrees 54 minutes E,. 20.00 feet to the
Southeast corner of Lot L of gaid Partition; thence aloug
the South line of said Lot 1; N, 89 degrees 06 minutes
W., 678,00 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 1:
thence along the prolongation Southwardly of the West
line of said Lot 1 and the East line of Lot 1 of Levi
De Foe's Estate, S, 0 degrees 54 minutes U,, 20.00 feet
to a point on the Southwest line of U, S, Survey 1890;
thenze along said Southwest line N, 32 degrees 04 2/3
minutes W,, 1,012,128 feet to the most Western corner of
said U, 5, Survey 1890; thence along the Northwest line
.of said U. 8, Survey 1890, N, 57 degrees 43 minutes E,,
. 750,45 feet to a point; thence contianuing along said
Borthwest line, N. 58 degrees 07 minutes E., 2,738,09
- feet to the most Western corner of a tract of land
" eonveyed to St. Louis County Water Company by Deed
Book 5931 page 346 of the St, Louis County Records;
thence along the Southwest line of said traect, S. 3l
deg §-532miﬁﬁcede.,”300,00 feet to the most Southern
of ‘said tract; thence along the Southeast line
said Tract, N, 58 degrees 07 minutes E,, 435,60 feet




to the mest Eastern corner of said tract; thence alrug the
Northeast line of said tract, N, 31 degrees 53 minutes V,,
306,00 feet to the most Northern corner of said tract, said
corner being on the said Northwest line; thence N, 58 de-
grees 23 minutes E,, 551,60 feet to the -ost Northern corner
of a tract of land conveyed to Edward S. Funsten and wife

by Deed Book 1274 Page 134 of the St. Louis County Records;
thence along the Northeast line of said Funsten tract being
also the Southwest line of Lot 6 of John J. Woody Subdivision
S, 31 degrees 45 minutes E,, 1,402,94 feet to a point;

thence N, 57 degrees 38 minutes E,, 347.00 feet to a point;
thence S, 31 degrees 45 minutes E,, 955.23 feet to a point;
thence 8, 58 degrees 15 minutes ¥W,, 323,41 feet to a point
on the centerline of Baxter Road, (assumed 30,00 feet

wide); thence along said centerline, N, 49 degrees 13
minutes W,, 78,563 feet to a point on the Northeast line of
aforementioned Funsten tract; thence along said Northeast
line, 8. 31 degrees 45 minutes E., 285.00 feet to the
Southeast corner of said Funsten tract; thence along the
South line of said Funsten tract, being also the Northwest
line of a tract of land now or formerly of Nichols, S. 57
degrees 55 1/3 minutes W., 3,041,84 feet to a point on the
Northeast line of a tract of land conveyed to Meadowbrook
County Club by Deed Book 3912, page 364 of the St. Louils
County Records; thence along said NHortheast line, N, 31
degrees 27 minutes W,, 572.40 feet to the polnt of begin-
ning and contalning 235,271 acres, excluding Baxter Roaaq.

SECTION 2. The preliminar— approval, pursuant to Section
1003,187 SLCRO 1954, as amended, is granted subject to the conditions
recommended by the Planning Commisgion in its report dated September
3, 1969, as follows:

1, Prior to issuance of a building permit the developer

shall (a) comply with all existing ordinances affecting

the development of land, (b) submit for review and approval
a final development plan, including, but not limited to,

location of all lots, drainage facilities, rec eational petitic
facilitles, and existing and proposed contours.
Bemistc

2. The developer shall improve all drainage channels in
such a manner as to eliminate all debris and plant material proval
that would restrict the flow of water, Flans for storm
drainage shall be submitted to the Departument of Public ment of
Works-Waste Water Control. :

' _ 48 an ¢
3. The developer shall recoxd with che St. Louis County . §
Recorder of Deeds, prior to the issuance of any building St, Lou |
permit, a document satisfactory to the Department of
Plamning, providing for the maintenance of all common after p
landz, development facilities, and storm drainage facili-
ties. aad a v
4, The developer shall record with the St. Louls County purguan
Recorder of Deeds, prior to the issuance of any building '
permit, a document satisfactory to the Department of exercis
Planning which provides f-r the fnstaliation and main-
tenance of all recreational facilities shown on the returns

final dwelomnt plan, .

e




Upon cempletion of 50% of the dwelling units, at least
50% of the recreation facilities and improvements shall
be installed. Upon completion of 95% of the dwelling
uaits, 100% of the recreation facilities and improvements
shall be installed,

5. The developer shall relocate and improve Baxter Road.
Plans for Baxter Road shall be approved by the Department
of Righways and Traffie and the Department of Planning.
6. All utilities shall he installed underground,

7. This permit authorizes a maxirum of four hundred
ninety-eight (498) single family dwelling unita,

8. In order to properly construct schocl and other public
facilities and improvements, the applicants shall stage
the occupancy of dwelling units over a period of at least

four years, Occupancy permits for no more than 125

dwelling units shall be issued each tvelve-menth period

following approval of this ordinance,

9. In addition to the couditions herein imposed, this

permit shall be subject to all applicable provisions of

all 5t, Louis County ordinances, The Zoning Enforcement

Officer of St, Louis County, Misscuri shall be charged

with the dutv of enforcing the conditions of this permit,

10, Prior to approval of the final development plan, the

developer shall provide satisfactory evidence to the Plan-

ning Commission that the area set aside for a school site
will be agreeable to Parkway School District,

SECTION 3, The St. Louis County Council, pursuant to the
petition of R,G,B. Construction Company, c/o Fred M. Kemp, 225 South
Bemiston, Suite 230, Clayton, Missouri, 63105, requesting the ap-
proval of a2 Planned Enviromment Unit Plan for Residential Develop-
ment of the tracts of land described in Section 1 of this ordinance
as an alcernative zoning, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
St. Louis County Plarming Commission that gaid petition be granted,
after public hearing held by the said Commission on April 15, 1969,
and a regular meeting held on June 2, 1569, adopts this ordinance
pursuant to the St, Louis County Charter duthorizing the Council to .
exercise legislative power pertaining to planning and zoning, and

returns the application end plan to the St. Louis Couaty Plamning

Coiniss'ion for coneideration 'o'f a ﬂ.nal develcpment plan, purs(mnf




to Section 1953, 187 SLCRO 1954, ag amended

ADDPTE, October 9, 1469

Brainerd -y, LaTourette, Jr,

T o~ -~
CHAIRMAN | CoUNTY CoeNCIL

¥

AFIROVED___ octcher 13, 1969

ATTEST: Mildred Huffman_
COUNTY CLERK

HY. Frog oo, huri, Prog o

PoueB, Const ruction &
: FEY Sour Ieminton ~3
Clavton, - s90uri
: Mag T1w69, 92w
; ;
} .
i SR Farg g ) .
/ In scheduling petitions for Publ e Hearing, thﬁ'flhl
H 1 $ ;

normally anticizates o Pres. itstion by pqﬁ$t$QM6,;°i
winutes duration. That limitavion should minimtwe ¢
period for the interes-ed citi{gans whe wust waiv, gy
D unre asonsile length of time, for a g
hear:, 1 addition, the 3atting of a
2hotld aid sack Petitioner in estimatqy
Pregentation,

YOur coojeration i Keeing presentationg meg
v .11, thurefore, ne apphreciated oty the rlan
; Other petitioners anpg Ly Lhose memiorg of
: the Publie bearing, ¥

If you fewui that more ti{me in necessary
your propogsal, pleage contact A, ¥, Land
vo 26360, Extansion 203, or at 1J1 Sout
, Miasouri, and indicate the amount of tim

Present your proposal.



